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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:11 PM


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip


Subject: Fwd: Talking points for Barry for tomorrow's ROC on LTO stakeholder kickoff meeting


Attachments: ATT00001.html; Barry's Talking Points_20170214_ROC Stakeholder meeting.docx


Barry, a few ideas for your opening comments tomorrow, courtesy of Garwin.


Maria


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: February 13, 2017 at 5:04:46 PM PST


To: "'Maria.rea@noaa.gov" <Maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Subject: Talking points for Barry for tomorrow's ROC on LTO stakeholder kickoff

meeting


See attached.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

